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Executive Administrative Assistant
Greater Columbia Behavioral Health
101 N. Edison St, Kennewick, WA 99336
fawnw@gcbh.org -- 509-737-2475

From: Kelly Nortrom <KellyN@gcbh.org>

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 5:23 PM

To: Fawn Wagner <FawnW@gcbh.org>

Subject: FW: HCA Issue #37820 - BHDS Changes April 5 2024

Hi Fawn,

Can you please forward this to the MIS and Clinical groups?

Hi all,

Please see these important changes that HCA will be making to the 020 Client Demographic, 022 Client Address, and 140
Funding transactions. HCA has given us a deadline of 4/5/24 to implement these changes, but | have asked them for the
full 120 day timeframe to make the changes we are supposed to receive by contract (4/5/24 is only 90 days notice). So
far, | haven’t heard that they are changing the effective date to be in compliance with contract, but I’ll let you know if
that changes. Please note that these changes will necessitate an increment change in the transaction ID also. Please let
me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you,



Kelly Nortrom

Interim IS Manager

Greater Columbia Behavioral Health
101 N Edison St, Kennewick, WA 99336
(360) 491-3061 x2

kellyn@gcbh.org

From: HCA MC Programs

Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 8:56 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: HCA Issue #37820 - BHDS Changes April 5 2024

Dear Managed Care and Administrative Services Organizations,

The purpose of this email is to inform HCAs contracted partners of a change in BHDS that must be implemented on or
before April 5, 2024.

The change is to add the Provider NPI field to the body of the following supplemental data transactions:
e Client Demographic 020.08
e C(Client Address 022.03
e Funding 140.02

The above transaction codes (20.08, 22.03, 140.02) will continue to be accepted in BHDS as they are structured in BHDG
5.7.

On April 5, 2024, HCA will not accept the old transaction codes (20.08, 22.03, 140.02) if the effective date => 4/5/2024.

The new transaction codes for each of the three transactions are listed below and are attached to this email. The
attachment includes the table structure with the “Provider NPI” field added to the bottom of the body of each
transaction.

e C(Client Demographic 020.09
e C(Client Address 022.04
e Funding 140.03

The “Provider NPI” field will be a required field and must be the same Billing Provider NPI submitted in Loop 2010AA,
NM1*85 segment on encounter data.

HCA will allow testing starting in February 2024. If a test file has been uploaded to MFT Test, please submit a ticket via
mmishelp@hca.wa.gov so the file can be picked up for processing, and a response file returned.

This change will also impact the data completeness logic for Q2 2024. The logic will be updated to reflect the following
for the Assessment/Intake data completeness report:

A. Data elements to use for matching:
1. For Client Demographic
a) ClientID
b) Provider NPI
2. For Client Address:



a) ClientID

b) Provider NPI

c) Effective Date (+ and — 45 days)
3. For Funding:

a) ClientID

b) Provider NPI

c) Effective Date (+ and — 45 days)

Any questions should be directed to mmishelp@hca.wa.gov.

Thank you,

Washington State

Health Care ~uthority



Client Demographics 020.09

ACTION CODE: “A” Add Varchar 1 N
“C” Change

Primary Key: SUBMITTERID Varchar 20 N
CLIENTID Varchar 20 N
EFFECTIVE DATE Date CCYYMMDD N

Body FIRST NAME Varchar 35 N
MIDDLE NAME Varchar 25 Y
LAST NAME Varchar 60 N
ALTERNATE LAST NAME Varchar 60 Y
SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER Varchar 9 Y
BIRTHDATE Date CCYYMMDD N
GENDER Varchar 2 N
HISPANIC ORIGIN Varchar 3 N
PRIMARY LANGUAGE Varchar 3 Y
RACE(S) Varchar 18 N
SEXUAL ORIENTATION Varchar 2 N
SOURCE TRACKING ID Varchar 40 Y
Provider NPI Varchar 10 N




Client Address 022.04

ACTION CODE: “A” Add “C” Change Varchar 1 N
“D” Delete

Primary Key: SUBMITTERID Varchar 20 N
CLIENT ID Varchar 20 N
EFFECTIVE DATE Date CCYYMMDD N

Body ADDRESS LINE 1 Varchar 120 N
ADDRESS LINE 2 Varchar 120 Y
CITY Varchar 50 Y
COUNTY Varchar 5 Y
STATE Varchar 2 N
ZIP CODE Varchar 10 Y
FACILITY FLAG Varchar 1 N
SOURCE TRACKING ID Varchar 40 Y
Provider NPI Varchar 10 N




Funding 140.03

Transaction ID: 140.03 Type Length Allow Null

ACTION CODE: “A” Add “C” Change Varchar 1 N
“D” Delete

Primary Key: SUBMITTERID Varchar 20 N
CLIENT ID Varchar 20 N
EFFECTIVE DATE Date CCYYMMDD N
BLOCK GRANT FUNDING Varchar 2 N

Body TYPE OF FUNDING Varchar 2 N
SOURCE OF INCOME Varchar 2 N
SOURCE TRACKING ID Varchar 40 Y
Provider NPI Varchar 10 N
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